CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANLLECHID LLANLLECHID COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerc a Phrif Swyddog Cyllid

Clerk and Chief Financial Officer

Bethesda

Gwynedd

01248 602131

CyngorLlanllechid@ogwen.org

Minutes of the General Meeting held at Neuadd Talgai, Llandygai On Thursday, 12th April, 2018 at 19.00

1. PRESENT:

Llanllechid Isaf Ward

Councillor Megan Tomos Councillor Myfanwy Jones Councillor Geraint Hughes Councillor Margaret Fernley

Llanllechid Uchaf Ward

Councillor Jên Morris Councillor Dafydd Jones

The Chairman, Councillor Dafydd Jones welcomed all to the meeting.

2. Apologies by Cllrs. Wyn Bowen Harris, Evan Jones, Kevin Williams and Alun Thomas.

3. Minutes from last meeting

The minutes from the last meeting on the 8th March, 2018 were agreed and confirmed.

4. Matters arising from the minutes

Arriva– The Council noted that they were unhappy with the consultation process. Cllr. Megan Tomos has written to Cllrs. Dafydd Meurig and Paul Rowlinson, and also written to Sian Gwenllian and Hywel Williams AM. Cllr. Megan Tomos noted her disappointment that she has not received any response.

Pavement between Tan y Lôn and 'Gypsy Corner' – Cllrs. Geraint Hughes and Alun Thomas have met with Gwynedd Council on site, where it was agreed that the condition of the pavement is unacceptable. Gwynedd Council agreed to clear the pavement within the next few weeks. The councillors are dissappointed that the work has still not began. The Clerk to contact Gwynedd Council.

Eglwys Llan– the public footpath next to the church has eroded. Gwynedd Council have replied stating that they will be co-operating with Natural Resource Wales on the matter, and their anticipating that the path will be maintained during the summer.

Anti-Flood System – Freedom of Information Act application made for all costs involved. A response was received that £1,063,000 was the total amount spend up to now, however the work has not yet been completed. It was agreed that accurate figures under different budgets was to be requested.

Arwyddwyd	l gan y Cadeir	ydd 10/05/18		

Lamb Sale – Invoice amount still outstanding, it was agreed that a reminder notice will be sent via recorded postal delivery.

Tal y Bont Playing Field – a request to be made to Partneriaeth Ogwen to raise ideas on how to utilise and promote the use of the playing field. A response was received by the Project Manager asking whether there are any scheduled community events where there could be an opportunity to consult with the residents of Tal y Bont. It was agreed to try and hold a public meeting towards the end of May, where ideas can be raised with the local residents.

Carneddau Landscape Partnership – it was reported that Lois Mai Jones is keen to meet with the sheperd to discuss the project.

Potholes – it was reported that another pothole has appeared on Lôn Ddŵr, and that the road near Bronydd still requires cleaning.

5. Payments

Following payments were authorised:

Neuadd Talgai (January)	£25.00
Neuadd Talgai (February)	£25.00
Neuadd Talgai (March)	£25.00
Partneriaeth Ogwen	£2256.52

6. Correspondence

Submitted – email by the Electric Mountain Visitor Centre Manager, Llanberis regarding a planning application to redevelop the Centre. Individuals to forward any comments directly, as soon as possible.

Submitted - letter by the Gwynedd Libraries Manager regarding Partneriaeth Ogwen's intention to take ownership of Bethesda library, through a lease. The Clerk to review the Council's decision from last year.

Submitted – Letter by Snowdonia National Park regarding the revised Local Development Plan for Snowdonia 2016-2031. Cllrs. Megan Tomos and Margaret Fernley took the documents home in order to read further.

7. Reports from representatives

Cllr. Jên Morris has recently met with an Officer from Gwynedd Council to discuss the bins at Tan y Garth. A temporary measure has been agreed, however the site still requires attention, and may require a concrete slab, as bins are currently on an uneven surface.

8. Rememberance Plaque, Aber Ogwen

Cllr. Geraint Hughes had a discussion with Mr Pritchard at Glan y Môr Farm regarding a suitable location for the plaque, and Mr Pritchard is happy to discuss and consult directly with the charity. It was agreed that the clerk would send Mr Pritchard's details to the charity.

9. Bwrlwm Haf Dyffryn Ogwen

It was reported that the above event will take place on the 7th of July on the grounds of Dyffryn Ogwen School. The Council is happy to support and advertise the event.

10. Planning Decisions
C18/0081/21/LL
78 Bro Emrys, Talybont
Front extension
Permitted, with conditions

Planning Applications:

None received.

11. Urgent Matters

Tal y Bont Speed Bumps - the bumps need painting as they cannot be seen in the dark.

Bryn Eglwys, Llanllechid –it was reported that there is a large pothole on the road near the church. The Clerk to inform Gwynedd Council.

Arloesi Gwynedd Wledig – Cllr. Geraint Hughes reported about the wi-fi pilot. The Council is very eager to take part in this project.